

## HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION POLICY

February 26, 2018  
08:30 AM

Hearing Room D

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Rep. Susan McLain, Chair  
Rep. Mark Meek, Vice-Chair  
Rep. Richard Vial, Vice-Chair  
Rep. Daniel Bonham  
Rep. Paul Evans  
Rep. Ron Noble  
Rep. Andrea Salinas  
Rep. Carl Wilson  
Rep. Brad Witt

**STAFF PRESENT:** Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst  
Matt DeRosa, Committee Assistant

**EXHIBITS:** Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

**MEASURES/ISSUES:** Informational Meeting  
Update on Passenger Rail Quarterly Report  
Update on Mega Transportation Projects

---

**00:00:10** Meeting Called to Order  
**00:00:14** Chair McLain

**00:00:24** [Update on Passenger Rail Quarterly Report - Informational Meeting](#)  
**00:00:28** Chair McLain  
**00:00:41** EXHIBIT 1: Hal Gard, Rail and Public Transportation Division  
Administrator, Oregon Department of Transportation

**00:17:38** Rep. Wilson  
**00:24:24** Vice-Chair Vial  
**00:29:49** Vice-Chair Meek

**00:36:01** [Update on Mega Transportation Projects - Informational Meeting](#)  
**00:36:06** Chair McLain  
**00:36:21** EXHIBIT 2: Paul Mather, Highway Division Administrator, Oregon  
Department of Transportation

**00:49:01** Rep. Wilson  
**00:51:20** Vice-Chair Vial  
**00:56:59** Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst  
**00:57:38** EXHIBITS 3-4: Joe Cortright, member, No More Freeway Expansions  
Coalition

**01:01:14** Meeting Adjourned